



## Brendan Moore

### Senior Consultant

Brendan Moore is a Senior Consultant with Quadrant Economics in Washington D.C. He is a published author with 15 years of experience in finance and economics. Over the past 8 years has assisted clients in the areas of valuation, investment and contractual disputes, and economic and financial analysis. Mr. Moore specializes in assessing economic damages in high-stakes international investment and commercial arbitration proceedings in Latin America, Europe, Middle East, Africa and Asia. He has consulted on a variety of cases involving discounted cash flow (DCF) analysis, market-based valuation, and assessing the impact of fiscal, macroeconomic, and currency related issues on economic damages. His experience covers a wide range of industries including energy, electricity, mining, oil and gas, agriculture, transportation, pharmaceuticals, and publishing.

Recent assignments have included the examination of economic damages and the preparation of expert reports in international investment and commercial arbitration proceedings under the rules of the International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID), the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), and the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL) and the Singapore International Arbitration Centre (SIAC).

Mr. Moore has a Master of Applied Economics from Johns Hopkins University, and a bachelor's degree in Economics and Finance from Roanoke College.

## Education

M.S. in Applied Economics, Johns Hopkins University

B.S. in Economics with a concentration in Finance, Roanoke College

## Work Experience

Quadrant Economics LLC  
Senior Consultant, 2018–Present

Econ One Research Inc  
Economist, 2018  
Senior Analyst, 2014–2017

Gallup  
Business and Economic Analyst, 2012–2014

Nolan Financial  
Senior Account Analyst, 2011–2012  
Account Analyst, 2008–2010

## Consulting Experience

*Bachar Kiwan v. State of Kuwait*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB/20/53  
Publishing

*Bankers Petroleum Albania Ltd v. The Ministry of Energy and Industry of Albania & Alpetrol sh.a*  
ICC, Case No. 21349/EMT/GR  
Oil and gas

*Odyssey Marine Exploration, Inc. v. United Mexican States*  
ICSID, Case No. UNCT/20/1  
Mining

*PT Otto Pharmaceutical Industries and PT Pertiwi Agung v. PT Abbott Indonesia*  
SIAC, Case No. ARB106-18-CHB  
Pharmaceuticals

*The Government of Kazakhstan v. AGIP Karachaganak BV, Eni SpA, et al.*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2017-11  
Oil and gas

*Anglo American PLC v. The Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB(AF)/14/1  
Mining

*Saint-Gobain Performance Plastics Europe v. The Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB/12/13  
Mineral products, oil and gas field services

*FRV Potosí Solar, S. de R.L de C.V. v. Ingemas México S.A. de C.V. & Ingeniería de Manutención Asturiana, S.A.*  
ICC Case No. 25564/PDP  
Construction, power generation, electricity

*Glencore Finance (Bermuda) Ltd. v. Plurinational State of Bolivia*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2016-39  
Mining

*United States of America v. OZ Africa Management GP, LLC*  
United States District Court for the Eastern District of New York, Case No. 1:16-cr-00515-NGG-LB  
Mining

*Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited v. United Republic of Tanzania*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB/15/41  
Power generation, electricity

*Longreef Investment A.V.V. v. Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB/11/5  
Agriculture, coffee production

*Hydro Energy I S.à.r.l. and Hydroxana Sweden AB v. Kingdom of Spain*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB 15/42  
Power generation, electricity

*ConocoPhillips Petrozuata B.V. et al. v. Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela*  
ICSID, Case No. ARB/07/30  
Oil and gas exploration and production

*Air Canada v. Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela*  
ICSID Case No. ARB(AF)/17/1  
Transportation, airlines

*Corcoesto, S.A. v. Kingdom of Spain*  
UNCITRAL, Case No. PCA 2016-26  
Mining

## Publications

*"Fewer in U.S. Say They Are Spending Less,"* Gallup, May 2014

*"Americans Continue to Enjoy Saving More Than Spending,"* Gallup, April 2014

*"Americans Still Favor Energy Conservation Over Production"* (with Stafford Nichols), Gallup, April 2014

*"U.S. Job Creation Flat in January,"* Gallup, February 2014

*"U.S. Economic Confidence Steady So Far in 2014,"* Gallup, January 2014

*"U.S. Economic Indicators Improve in 2013,"* Gallup, January 2014

## Publications

*"Americans' Self-Reported Spending Up Slightly in October,"* Gallup, November 2013  
(Cited in the Wall Street Journal - <http://blogs.wsj.com/economics/2013/11/04/secondary-sources-consumer-spending-abenomics-effects-you-can-pick-your-friends/>)

*"Since End of U.S. Recession, More Seniors in Workforce,"* Gallup, October 2013  
(This article was considered a Gallup.com Top Story of 2013 - <http://www.gallup.com/poll/166664/gallup-com-top-stories-2013.aspx>)

*"U.S. Economic Confidence Slump Eases,"* Gallup, September 2013

*"U.S. Economic Confidence Edges Back Up,"* Gallup, August 2013

## Contact Information

Quadrant Economics LLC  
1701 Rhode Island Ave NW  
Washington, DC 20036  
United States of America

[bmoore@quadranteconomics.com](mailto:bmoore@quadranteconomics.com)